
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Martin Theriault a partagé « 6528-680-132-REP-003_DesignReport_R1 » avec
vous. 
Martin Theriault <martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com> Fri, May 31, 2019 at 10:12 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca" <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>,
Meliadine Environment Supervisors <meli.environment.supervisors@agnicoeagle.com>

Hi Richard,

 

This is a different treatment plant.  We have the Saline Water Treatment Plant (SWTP) and we plan to
build the Saline Effluent Treatment Plant (SETP).  Don’t hesitate to call me if you have any ques�on.

 

Regards,

 

Martin Theriault 
Compliance counselor 
 
martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com 
T: 819.759.3555 x4608171 
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited. 
Meliadine Division, Nunavut, Canada 
X0C 0G0 
 
agnicoeagle.com 

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 11:36 AM 
To: Mar�n Theriault <martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com> 
Cc: karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca; licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Meliadine Environment
Supervisors <meli.environment.supervisors@agnicoeagle.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Mar�n Theriault a partagé « 6528-680-132-REP-003_DesignReport_R1 » avec
vous.
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CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning Martin,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests confirmation if this submission is a revision of the attached approval
Design Report for Saline Water Treatment Plant; Type “A” Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631, Meliadine Gold
Project, Agnico Eagle Mines Limited.

 

Thanks,

 

Richard

 

 

On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 6:54 AM Martin Theriault <martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Good morning, 
 
As per Licence 2AM-MEL1631 Part D, item 1 and 2, please find attached the Saline
Effluent Treatment Plant Design Report and drawings for review.  
 
Don't hesitate if you have any question, 
 
Regards, 
 
Martin Theriault 
Compliance counselor 
 
martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com 
T: 819.759.3555 x4608171 
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited 
Meliadine Division, Nunavut, Canada 
X0C 0G0

mailto:martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com
mailto:martin.theriault@agnicoeagle.com


Microsoft respecte votre vie privée. Pour en savoir plus, veuillez consulter notre déclaration de confidentialité 
. Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

 

Ce lien ne fonctionne que pour les destinataires directs de ce message.

6528-680-132-REP-003_DesignReport_R1
 

Ouvrir

 

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcanadaeastr-notifyp.svc.ms%3A443%2Fapi%2Fv2%2Ftracking%2Fmethod%2FClick%3Fmi%3DGltKlU-Du0OFA3jwVWQINg%26ru%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fprivacy.microsoft.com%252fprivacystatement%26tc%3DPrivacyStatement%26cs%3D0e07659b2986c666099c66b21d33f3f7&data=02%7C01%7C%7C3c5e82f441cc48ce672908d6e5ddd493%7C5f4e175c44de4676ae7023ec941f455d%7C0%7C0%7C636949138752315499&sdata=3phUU4qmQedzTq9mRpmbgm8f%2BGqjlxkS9dbv7mPdflM%3D&reserved=0
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Microsoft+Way,+Redmond,+WA+98052?entry=gmail&source=g
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fagnicoeagle-my.sharepoint.com%3A443%2F%3Ab%3A%2Fp%2Fmtheriault%2FEbcx1BYE919KuYM75shbxnAB5urBeW6IZSbeMlxF0ODTYQ%3Fe%3D4%253aBpwLTw%26at%3D9&data=02%7C01%7C%7C3c5e82f441cc48ce672908d6e5ddd493%7C5f4e175c44de4676ae7023ec941f455d%7C0%7C0%7C636949138752295510&sdata=9WSoUZVPR7qn3jYqhyAx8IcRG6w5o%2FVvU15EAkO4muM%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fagnicoeagle-my.sharepoint.com%3A443%2F%3Ab%3A%2Fp%2Fmtheriault%2FEbcx1BYE919KuYM75shbxnAB5urBeW6IZSbeMlxF0ODTYQ%3Fe%3D4%253aBpwLTw%26at%3D9&data=02%7C01%7C%7C3c5e82f441cc48ce672908d6e5ddd493%7C5f4e175c44de4676ae7023ec941f455d%7C0%7C0%7C636949138752305503&sdata=p6DlosbOx7HIv8OCgrZ98pb3a6ZsX1SRlje6feQutxY%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fagnicoeagle-my.sharepoint.com%3A443%2F%3Ab%3A%2Fp%2Fmtheriault%2FEbcx1BYE919KuYM75shbxnAB5urBeW6IZSbeMlxF0ODTYQ%3Fe%3D4%253aBpwLTw%26at%3D9&data=02%7C01%7C%7C3c5e82f441cc48ce672908d6e5ddd493%7C5f4e175c44de4676ae7023ec941f455d%7C0%7C0%7C636949138752305503&sdata=p6DlosbOx7HIv8OCgrZ98pb3a6ZsX1SRlje6feQutxY%3D&reserved=0

